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·~·. ·~·· .. 

.. , , >::'~.; ' . United States Senate, 
: ,, .. '.''. 1,,,-·,~;';. ,;''\.;: ~· 

·Select ·'committee: to Study Governmental ... 
' ' ' ' 

' . 
Operations with Respect to 

rrntelliqence Activiti~•. 

Waehinqton, D. c. 

The Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 11:30 o'clock 

a.m., in Room 606, the Carroll Arms Hotel. 

StJtf: Paul Wallach. 
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.I 

Mr. Wallach. Would you pla'ase state your name and addre•• 

for the record. 
.... ·' 

Mr. cotter. Richard Cotter; ·c-o-t-t-e-r, 5331 Ravensworth, 
.::',~:--.··~,.:;'.: > •• '· '~ 

R-a-v-e-n-s-w-r-t-h, Road,· Sprin9Ueld 1 Virqinh. 
- ' :~·· ~l>/( ,. ; 

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Cotter,· you have been interviewed before 

the Committee before, is that correct? 

Mr. Cotter. Yes, I have. 

Mr. Wallach. At that time wera you placed under oath, 

was a Senator present? 

~1:. Cottar. Thora was no Senator prt.!sent. I believe J ·~·.~ -. 

placoU undor onth, yes. 

Mr.- Wdlach. In any event, the testimony you give hen· 

today will be available for you to roviow, and I would like 

to proceed with the understanding that at such time that you 

review it, that if we desire, that you will swear to the truth 

of the statements contained therein. 

Hr. Cotter. Right. 

Mr. ~allach. ~Jditionally, aa I mentioned to you ~cforl·, 

Senator Schw·o1iker cannot be here today bcc:.:susc he is tied ~,.;il 

in somtJ Co:nmittee hearings. Our rules do provide that you .~.r•: 

alloweU to h..tvc d :;enator here, anU your ~t.1tcmcnt wu:J that y.).· 

agreed to ~roceect in llia aLsence, is that correct? 

.Hr. Co\.ter. 'l'hd.t' s correct. 
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3 adjourn and secure counsel, we will do that. 

Mr. Cotter, Okay. Thank you. 

5 Mr. Wallach, Just vary briefly, could you for the record 

& tell us when you first came into the Nationalities Intelli;onco 
··' 

7 Division -- or Section. I'm sorry ·- within the Domestic 

a Intelligence Division, and from that point on just briefly 

g trace your career with the Bureau. 

10 ~lr. Cotter. Okay, I may be a bit fuzzy, but I was assignd 

ll to Nationdlltios Intelligence inlLially in mid-1953, and l 

12 worir.f.!<.l continuously thereafter in N.ativnal J.tiua Intolligencv 

14 

lo 

16 

17 

lt 

19 

2·:J 

,, . 
~· 

~-, 

p 
l! 
h 
l; 

until 1970 in various capacitie~ • About l~:i~ I w..~s named ,, 

unit chief in that eection, and about 1962 l IJecamo the nur.W~r 

one r.wln, or assistant section chief under w. k.. Wdnnall, ar.n t:.·_ 

in 1965, following a reoryanization of the Domestic Intellig(_.;l_ .. _. 

Uivision, I became a section cl1ief in Nationalities 

anti rem.:tin~d in that capacity u:1til January 1970. 

!-tr. Wallach. Calling your attcnt.icr. now to the perio·l 

llrior co the ~ssassination of Presidant John F. Kennedy -- .1:; 

1 ex:-lainuoJ to you the m<.~jor thrust. oi our 'i..!Ost.i.on!::i tod~:; .. ·- .. 

go to tac assassination .:1nd the FBI' a investigation of the 

\.ltHhlS.iind.tiou of l'rlo!siJcnt Kannt::cly, but c.:allinc; your attent.:.~~:. 

tu tht.! .iJCrlod be foro th.Jt ti:no, I t.:ake it. t.h~t you were, lJ:,..· 

virtue of your position, familiar with FB1 1 S -- I use the wur~: 
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f .•• 

3 prior. to. the! 
•' . ·;--~~ . 

4 Mr. Cotter. 

5 Mr. Wallach. operations that 

G Clerk Anderson was 

7 Mr. Cotter,· I was with what the 
;r·::'·.· 

B Legal Attacha, Havana, was doing. I don't know particularly 

9 you're not referring to any particular operation. 

10 

ll 

12 

1~ 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Mr. Wallach. No, I'm not. 

Mr. Cotter. No, I was gener3lly aw3ro of his work. 

Mr. Wallach. I want::to be clear. I don't at thig point 
! 

I 
want to yet into tho operationa or sourcoH or dnythin9 like th.1 L 1 

We don't need to gat into that. 

11r. Cotter. Right. 

Mr. Wallach. It's just generally m1 understanding that 

at the time Clark was the Legat down there, that the Bureau 

had some very good sources within the Batista Government, and 

I 

I 
i 
I 
I 

! , 
what I would like to ~sk you is from your 

19 
experience nftcrwd:·-j_.:. ! 

20 
when Castro came in, did the uur.:au still have sourcus withi:: 

the cub.in Government from say the p~riod 1961, 1962 and l9Go. 

22 
Mr. Cotter. I have no Knowledge that we had, tr.'ithin the: 

Cub.J.n (iOverr.mcnt during t.hJ.t period. Maybe, you kr1ow, I do:l'~ 

2:~ 

2 .; ! i~now otf:hand 'Nhen the Legal Attache left • 

Mr. Wallach. 1 think it was in '59 or '60. 
25 
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I don•t have any 

in Cuba after Caotr•:· 

4 
·- ("' :_{·:·~-~·J;,~~.~'t~i· .......... ~. '1t''t'. ' .. / . ~· ~. . 

Mr.· W4llach.:· I am not really askinq whether or not th"Y 
···,fl :. 

did havo a patticular.hi~h level source, whether a particular 

person wauna· source,-· .. What I'd really like to know h waa : 

7 

. . . . 
~. '.. . ... :· .. '.y,.; 

the Bureau. qleaninq positive intelligence information from 

8 Cuba, for example, at the time of the Bay of Pigs. 

Hr. Cotter. 'Yea, but from very fringe type sources as " -
l"" 

10 rule, refugees frOm Cuba, Amorican businossmen and so forth .,.h(,_, 

- l1 had contacts in Cuba. A lot of it was unverified, unsubst•l:lt.i~: t·•· 

' , 
' • 1.:2 there w.asn't too much real hard, accurtttu informl\tion ava.il..stJ!.:: 

ot:'" • • • • ' • 
13 to tho Bureau • 

C> 1' Mr. Wallach. Po you know Vince Nuoco? 

c:. 15 Mr. Cottar. Yes, I do, quite well. 
c; 

16 Mr. Wallach, Vince is still with the Bureau, and it is 
.:;:. 

""' 
17 my understanding that at that time he evolved on the desk that 

18 was workinq on anti-Castro groupa? 

i • 1:;1 Mr. Cotter. Yes, that's true. l;~ t.h~ patt. ht~'s ::c\ndlcJ 
... 
0 
i • • 1 

20 I both 
1\ . 

2J ·:has 
'· 

been anti-Castro in r~cent yedrs. 

• I 
• • 
i 

2?. I 

i 
Mr. Wallach. Who in your cst.ima:.1or~ · ... ·ou.lu n.:1ve b~\.:n or 

~ 2'' ! were 
I I 

• • 
0 
; 

24 area in late 19637 

Mr. coeter. Ccrtu inl}' Uas~a. Ray \·; .... :ana ll, th~J sect.ion 
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2 although to wan'nall, perhaps 

;; the head of there was 

4 somothin9 really hi9h ·importance going on, 

5 Sullivan would have knowni.'.: 

6 the f'ore19ft liaison people ;i\i·\{:i;~!: 
would be 

7 Mr. Wallach. Dan 

e Mr. Cotter. Dan Brennan's section. Now, at that timo I 

9 
don't think Brennan was a section chiat. I don't know for 

lO 
certain, but it might have boon his predecessors in that job, 

11 
people like Graham Cay. 

12 
You don 1 t happen to know offhand whon nrennan served ~~ 

13 section chief? 

14 
Mr. Wallach. No, I don't, but he was there. 

15 
~:r. Cotter. Also there was a forei9n liaison unit in 

16 addition. Brennan was a section chief, but there was al~o 

17 
a unit that supervised the operations of all legal attaches .1 :-. ~: 

le Nate l'err is Wii!l the key man in that. He was a supervisor in 

19 
ch.Jrgt=. r;ow, offhand! don't remember when he, Ferris, rc~it•· 

, . ll but I think he was still there i u '6 3. ::I :·lr. •.~.lllach. lie's fairly old now, hn't ho? 

:-1r. Cotter. He's qui tc old . 
2?. 

:·lr. h'.:.tll."lch. Let rna change the subject for a second, 
2 ' "' 

Nr. Cot..ter . 

i\r.en is tho first timo you recall becoming aware of th .... : 
25 
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CIA, had atte.;ptiod 
.. ': ... · .:~:;:;~.:,!~.;,!. ·~·;>'- ',: 

Mr. Cotter •. After .'I·:left. the Bureau; '·inoother words, ao 
. ,; 'P !;,,• ~~: > 

a result of press dieloaures·. · Xn other words, 1 never received 

information from within: the Bureau. ,. 
Mr. Wallaoh. So to the best of your recollection, 

7 then, at no time while you were in the Bureau --

8 Mr. Cotter. At no time did I receive any information, 

9 director Or indirect about an attempted assassination of 

10 Castro by any government agency. 

ll Mr. Wallach. Let me just for the record show you 

12 a. memorandum from Mr. lloover dated r-t..1y 10, l9G2, and I want t~...• I 
I 

I 

13 be clear for the record there is no indici'1tion you receiv..,,t.l ~ ::: :i i 
In fact, ! doubt that you did. 

16 Mr. Cotter. Okay. 

16 ~lr. Wallach. The meme~andum deals with many different 

17 matters, but the last page, page 6, the latter part of page & 

18 
page 7 describe a conversation between Mr. Hoover and At ton: ... ·.: 

~::.~ 

I 
19 

General Robart Kennedy in which 'Chcy talk .J.Lout an assassi::a: ~. 

plot. The CIA had. hired the ~tafia to assassinate Fidel Cat:':.:·.'. 
20 I 

I' 
Let me show you tha last p.lrayraph of thao:. page. 

21 

22 
Are you able to read it? 

Mr. Cotter. I think ~o. 

24 
(The \-Ji tncss ruadt3 the do...::UinOnt.} 

25 
Mr. Cotter. There are a iew words I ca:". 1 t read. 
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that memoranda 
... :·.t~~~:-1.' '·~ 

3 

4 

too, .. thatdndicat.ea the Bureau. wu .fully aware of what we 
•• ··;, ~ .d~ ·-~~ \ ... ~; ~ • • •• ,, 

have termed the Mafia plots,\the 'CIA Mafia plots to assassinate 
'.>1-: ._;~::,:: ~:-~· .· . 

5 

6 

7 

Castro that took place in 1 61' and 1 62, ···; 
• .)· '"\lo : . ' .'·, . - ·- ~r<:. .... -tr·~;;-;;':(: .... •!,' ·' ' 

Mr. Cotter. Yeah,' that?.cel:'talnly'' ia pretty convincing. 
': ;· ·f ; .. , ,' 

Mr. Wallach, In any event:, once again you are clear that 

8 
you were never told about these plots. 

g Mr. Cottar. No. 

10 
Mr. Wallach. Did you have any direct dealings with anyoc.c 

11 
in Cii\, or was that handled directly throu•;h Papic:h? 

Mr. Cotter. 99 p<>rcent of it ~;as h"mllod throu~h l'npich, 

13 
but occusionally we would meat with our CIA r;ounterpa.rt.s to 

discuss matters of interest. I do not offhand recall any mcec: ·-!"· 

15 
that I had with any Cii\ people on Cuban affairs. I had a 

16 
nwnber of meetings on Chinese matters, 1 know that. 

17 
Nr. Wallach. Did you ever moot Desmond Fitzgerald? 

18 
r.1r. Cotter. on one occasion. l remember meeting hir.~ ... 

a big conference thay had, but that had nolhin<; to do with 

!Cuban situ~tion. 
20 

:·lr. Wall<lch. So then all of your CIJntncts would h..lv;.; 

bct!n hanUltH.i through 1-'apich • 

Mr. Wdll~ch. Simila~ly, in terms of what I have label~: 
24 

the CIA f'lafia attempts ag11inst Castro, we also recently -- t:. 
25 
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2 that Intell:lge'.:.ca 

of the fact that 

4 in '63 or within the Bureau in 

6 

., 
8 

9 

10 

11 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

~; 

2?. 

,2~ I 

24 

25 

late '63, early. '64.:tha'{ the'·CIJI 'was also attempting to us" 
',..:, .,,., • -. If•, "t"'\:{ta:.~~ l •• -;~},"_i,:(l . , ',; •I .' 

. • '. ,· ,f''' .~.~- ........ ~- ~ ' ' • . . . 

certain Cubans t:o anasdnat.a··Fidel'Caetro. 
. ,;:_. '1&-l..J.:~ ··~.·;.·;+,,- }, '. •'f•' ',I ·.~•;;~,. ·"., 

· oici''thai· ~~~·r:~6~''t:c;':ly~~r: attention? 
. ;<'". \ .: }; .;·,..;.;~.)~ .. - • ,' : ~~· 

Mr. cotter• :·I' have' no recollection ot it, no. You know, 

it's even possible that I may have seen that memo that you just 

showed me from Mr. Hoov0r, but it just didn't register that 

I did SC!II it. 

Mr. 1\ollo.ch. It's also my understandiny that parts of the· I 
m~mor.Jndwn from Mr. Hoover were distributed because they ra l .. tLc•..! 

1 
to different subject matters. For example, there was discuas.1.urq 

between the Attorney General and Mr. Hoover on the Latin A:nerica. 

Academy. 

Mr. Cot tor. Yoah. 

Mr. Wallach. l'lhich w;os excerpted ~nd certain o! it ... ,. 
put into f i lcs. So you may hHve seen t!lat. 

Hr. Cotter. Right. 

?·ll:. \'lallach. llUt l taka it it doet:n. 1 t ring or.y be! ls 

Y.' .'1un you say nnything about assa:J::Jin<~tion plots. 

Hr. Cotter. No. 

~1r. \'lallach. You would doubc. th.st you diJ s~o that • 

:·ir. Cotter. Normally when Mr. Hoovt:r write::J a memo like 

TOP SECRET 



..0 

r~ 

-· 
"": • > • • (':"_ • • • • • • 
c. 
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..... 

2 division or they 

~; cons I. de red it 

4 Would 

6 Mr. Cotter.· '<I the B1.1re~u 

7 did not normally Cliii!SJc<y time, so 

8 that would have been a mark that Mr. lloover considered it 

ultra-special or ultra-sensitive, 

10 Mr. Wallach. When the assassination of Preaidont Kennedy 

11 
took place on November 22nd -- well, lot's taka a st.ep ba.ckwa!·,.:::> 

1::: first . In thu period 1961, '62, '63, do you recull at any ••~~ 

anyone from th'-' Bureau ;oing to any meotin(JS at the Pcnta·-;vn 

or golny to any meetings in general to get involved in·th~ 

Cu.IJ.an operations that the u.s. was conducting against the :.::,:.·.·.-.,; 

16 
regime? 

Mr. Cotter. No, I don't. 1 do recall -- I can't 

lE 
place th~ ti~u, unfortun~taly, but I do recall one occ4sio~ 

:.il wnere ,;cn~ral t.u:1sdalo, 1 believe it w.ls --
1 :• II 

I• 
21: 

I! 
'J' ,I 
f- • I• 

z.tr. n·~, 1 l.a.:h. 

:1r. Cotter. Visited the Uurc;:,u a;~d 

1

1 1
1 

with HJ·. Ucli:lont, who at tl1-1t time w.ns a.n .ls~ist.1:1t 
2:~ 

2/. I! Di recl<n. 

con!l!rrr~ .. 

25 
t-11. (rJttt.~r. l .'lm sorry, but I just c3n't place t>o;"".:. 
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roe all 
.... ~. "\.\~' . .- . 

at allo I priunima' so' 
the Kennedy aasaosinat 

,~ ,\ •r •• 
It wasnaft.er Castro had· been pretty well entrenched in 

power for a 'year or, two'/ an.d. L~~sdala came over to see Belmont, 
.. ': .'rJ::'r.·.· 

and I know at that time I was a Supervisor in charge of what 
,, 

7 
they called the Western Hemisphere Unit, which handled Cuban 

8 
matters, and Vinca Nasca was the supervisor that handled a 

g lot of Cuban, individual Cuban cases. Sterling Donahoo was the 

10 section chief, at that time, and at Donahoe's instructions, 

11 Nasca And myself accompanied him to Balrnont 1 s office to sit 

12 in on thia conference between Belmont and I.ansd,.let and to 

13 lcnci whatever support or information Dalm~nt nttcded. 

14 
~lr. Wallach. What took place at that meeting? 

15 
Mr. Cotter. There was just a general discussionoof what 

16 
could be done about Castro, that sort of thing, what the 

17 
Bureau was doing, anU what the prospects were for the future, 

18 
and I don't recall too much spccific1 but I do recall one 

19 
thing that occurred that sort of tics in hare a little bit 

20 
in an indirect way. 1\.t som~ point nlong the line, towanl 

21 
the end of lh~ rr.f.!eting --and I think they \-.'ere just sort c!, 

uel:no:-.t .Jr.U Lansdale were kind of saylli'J th~ir amenities, ":..::-,; ·· 

an0. :Jelml):•t n.ude . ..,.;.,at 1 knew to be d jokiuc; conment ubout 

24 
Lan:~d.1.lu eviJc:--.t.ly, I Jon' t .know exactly hO"-' he Woi\S iutrod~..: ........ ~ ... : . 

25 
but the pt:!ople attc:1.Uing. lhe meeting, J.t 1-~ast my perceptio:~ "-': 
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• 

2 about Castro, operations and 

3 ao forth, and Belmont --~ai.d·. something jold.nqly to him about 

4 why doean"•t he hire, I forget whether he used the term Mafia, 

5 or some term about the underworld;- and 'take care of Castro. Dut 

6 he said it with a smile on.his't~c:~, and .I'm sure it was intende 

7 strictly as humor. Well, the odd part about it was that Lansdnl 

e immediately perked up and took it seriously, and you know, ' start~u 

I 

th., 1 

9 asking Belmont, well, you know, do you think this could be 

arranged .1nd this sort of thing. And Belmont was shocked by 10 

ll ronction ho yot, and he immediately, you know, triud to put. 

1.::! some distance, tried to make it clear to Lansdalo that he was 

13 just kidding, and he tried to qat off thu subject, anu they 

1~ nt:!Ver, Lansdale could never, you know, get him back. to~;ser io·.;..;: 

talk about it. lL 

161 incident • 
I 

Dut I definitely do rem~mber that little 

I 
! 

! 

17 !\ Mr. Wallach. This was at a timf; when Donahoe wcs a till t.'-:·~: 

12l\ section chit!!f, anJ. 

1! 
1 :4 :l Hr. Cotter~ 
~ !I 

D<:>nahoe was the Section Chief, r iyht, bucd•.~:;,· 

li 
2,:.., H \'lannall was not at t~1i.a meetin~;~. 

i! 
•. , \ the Durcau~ nclmont, uon.:.~.Ooe, :tlsc~t 
'. i 

i 
2}' 1 Hr. 'r."3ll.ach. Do you remclnber if you and Nasca wttre .:t:ii<c:·: 

;;.' !1 ar.i' <JU...:!Stions·,> 

I! 
2 .: 11 l would like to vo more p~u:ticulArly, into dot.tils. I 

\1 r~..alizc we aro talking about a meeting and conversations th:t~: .1:·1 
25 I 
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1 some 

i 
~ 2 I'm sure that Nasca 

J .; and myself had some thinga'·to oay, and Donahoe, too. 

• 
' • • • 
0 • • • 

Mr. Wallach. Would you have written a memorandum on the 

5 meeting? 

Mr. Cotter. It would have been normal procedure. It would 

7 bo.highly unusual not to write a memorandum, although it is 

a possible. I mean, it may have been -- this ia one of those 

9 things that may have fallen between the dosk, because maybe it 

10 wasn't clear who was going to write .the mcmorandwn. It coul•i 

11 holvo been any one of tho four of us. Uut usulllly, whcnovor ..l 

12 meeting like this took place, a memorandum was written for 

12, r-;r. Hoover's information. if for nothiny Ql:ic . 

14 Hr. \iallach. 'iou don't rememlh:tr b.:tinrJ lr.struct~d not t~ 

lb !write a memorandum of this meeting, 

16 Mr. Cotter. No. I think I would remember that, if I 

17 was told not to write it. Chances are there was a memo writt.t.!:., \ 

18 \
1 

at least to tell !'-tr. Hoover what was goin<J on, and ~speciall·:· 
ji 

1~ ~~· l3tdl>1unt Wd::i very c •. ucful to observe thu t··Jl~~ in th..1t rCtJ3.c:.:. 

:zc , :·1r. i-iallc!ch. Do you know if Lan::od~1lc· !\•ld. re~.{ucst.ed .l 
:j 
I 

•. , jj :n..:uting, or Oclmont !1.:1tl rcyuostt.::d it"? 
I. ' I" 

il. >lr. Cotter. 1 coulJn't s~y for sure. : t V.'..lS my in.prc:-.. 
2 ~ il 

1[ t Lansd~ld l1aJ requusted it, and iL was j~~t ctrictly a1: 2:.'· \1 t i.lt. 

24 
\1 a:.;sur..ptiun on :ny part, "!Jut I qat.herod :.h...t~ h~:: 1,;as Lvu-.:hin~; 

25 
l

1

ba~c ~ith ~11 the intclliggn~e agencies. 
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2 
what Lansdale was that.goneral knowledge in 

the Bureau to people in this area?. 

4 
Mr. Cotter. Well, as I say, to the best of my recollection 

I cannot epocifically recall words,· but I'm sure Donahoe probabl 
,· ~"!".r., · .. :; .7'-" .. 

he wanted·us to accompany him to Belmont'u told Nasca and I that 
. ::-r~ 

'I 
office, that this General Lansdale was going to be there, 

had been appointed, I believe, by the White no use to head 

that hl 

up a 

9 
special projects type thing with regard to Cuba, but that was lc 

10 
lt would have been very general, and that wo ware going alor.9 

11 
just in case llelmont needed soma informati'lll dbout what the 

lZ 
Bureau was doinq. 

Nr. IV.>llach. All right • 
13 

one ot the points you said Lansdale wanted to find out woe 

what the Bureau was doing vie-a-vis Cuba. 
15 

What was the Bureau doing vis-a-vis Cuba at that time? 

Well, we were investig.l.ting very strenuously Mr. Cotter. i 
I 

16 

17 1! 
lE J with regard to any allegations of individuals or groups who wcr·: \ 

" ::or alleged to be enyaged in pro-Ca::>tro act.i\'ities. The ej.::;~;1.:::. 
lo · 

IJ
1 
was alway!j on tr:ting to find Cub.ln int.elli•Jcncc a<Jents oper.t-::1:: · 

2C i! 
the Uniteti ~tates, .lnd there W.:!t·~ several c..1s~s where we 

1

'1' either idcnti fied agents or pt:ople weru very highly auspec~'.Hl 
2< 

II o( such. 
2:: .I 

i' II Hr. Wallach. 'Without fJOing into .1.ny n.!lmt!s .:1t all, we "'-'ljt>: 

2.; I 

i\ told that tho Uut·eau did have 3 highly place<l source within t::,' 

25 I 
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2 D Do you 

one old· time there, an old·tirr.e 

4 source. 
4 !lt.~\'. '\ 

He had boen~a aource;··aa I recall, lonq bef<>ro Castro 
I, •. 

5 took over under Batista •. Sornehow'he managed to maintain his 
'.:.: .·.:. 

6 position after Castro tool<. over,' at least. for a while. He """ 

7 a career type. 

.8 

9 

10 

ll 

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if he was around at the time of 

the Kennedy assassination, or you really don't recollect? 

Mr. Cotter. No, I don't recall that. 

Mr. li~llach. 

vis-a-vis Cuba? 

But was the Bureau doing anyt~ing affirl:loJti\' .!. r 
I understand they wore in counturintullis;~i-.{'·-~ 

13 or in o. counterespionage sencc try in<;~ to detect .1\junta o1;1L! r.:· ; . 

14 to ncutr3li:e them. ilut were they doiny anything operation~: l: 

lS or assiatingly as to those operations, or wcro they thcmse~vv,. 

16 doing anything against Cuba? 

1? t-1r e Cotter. I don t t have any knowledge of that, no, :1•:. 

18 I woul<l say no, definitely not. 

19 Mr. W3llach. Pid La11Sdalc ask the B~reau to Jo anyth::· 

20 Did he want the Durea.u's uasist.:tnce'? 

21 1·1r. Cotter- Hot at this meetiiHJ he did.n 1 t, .l:Hi l Jo:~ 1 ·.:. 

22 have any other knowledge that ha did ever .lSk auythiny ~i:J·~ .::: 

He was ju!Jt, 1 think, briefed. 

24 :1r. h'alla..:h. 13t;lintj briefed. a.a to whcitl 

25 Mr. Cotter. lie wns searching for idea.3 on w:tat h~ "·o'.•·· 
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<.,I''" 

of Castro., as it wore~ I doft•t''knoW that ho used those torms 

3 either. That ia my own terminology, But they wanted to do 

4 something to curb, chock, eliminate Castro. 

Mr. Wallach. Was this after" or before tho Bay of Pigs, 

do you remembar? I would thinkiit would ba after. 

'1 Hr. Cotter. Afterwards you think? 

e Mr. Wallach. Yes. 

9 
Just from my own knowledge of when Lansdale was appointcu. 

10 Mr. Cotter. Yeah. Well, it could have been, it could 

have bean, you know~ aftor that proved to be a failure, why 

•I 

12 
:: maybe they adopted this procedure . 
:, ,, 

13 
11 Hr. Wallach. In any event, what was !...~1nsda la briefed u: >P:: 

H ,[Was he briefed upon Cuban intelligence axtivities within the . i 

United States, or what did tho Bureau --

Mr. Cotter • He was told, in other words, roughly what the 

Bureau had developed in terms of how many Cuban sympathizer~, 

1!: 
how many pro-Castro type peoplt.:! there were, what groups thcrt2 

19 
,i 

2( II 

w~re. There were several activo yroups within the United $~,:.,; .• _.:,. 

wht::.·c the focus was all concentrated, and l believe h6 'i1."oul~! : . .-~-., 

been briefed. about those peoplo who had. beun tent:uti\•td:,· ide:·.·. 

as intelliycnce agents, and what -- tl1e general nature of t~~~ 

Bureau's coverage. The Bureau was gettir:g A l0t of wh.lt w..:: 

c:all l ... ositive intelligence. Thuy wore .r.~af..ing every effort t:; 

;' I' interview f?eOple who hd.cl just boen in Cuba, or who h.1d visit.:,i 
2f. 
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2 out of Cuba in one form or another. .. 

Mr. Wallach. And these are from persons for the most 

4 part, refugees in Miami? 

Hr. Cotter. Host of them are one shot type things, you 

know, temporary type informants or sources. Some were more I 
7 ' steady than others. I mean, there were a few people who the J 

8 Bureau got " lot of information from over a long period of time. I 

9 Hr. Wallach. Did these~ people have frionc!s and relAtive• 

10 back in Cub~? 

11 Mr. Cotter. Either that or business contacts. 

12 l.s I rec~ll, there were one or two people -- I know tht.!; 

13 I w•s one woman in New York that gave us a lot of information, I 
I 

l4 rnot~t of which was very flaky and at least in my opinion was "~ 

15 very doubtful value. I know that a lot of the sources that 

16 were reporting to ·the Bureau kept portr,ying the hardships t;,a·. 

17 were going on in Cuba, and they painted a picture in general ... t 

12 Castro couldn't last, that they ···•t!ro running out of oil 1 ,the~· 
~ i 

19 1i \oo"Cte runnir..g out of rubber, thc;y· \o:ere just -- his regime J~--;·_ 

11 would r.ot survive, and that turned out to be false, of cour:->.-. _21) ,I 

!i 
It Z.!r. W:J.ll.lch. \Vas there any mot·c specific t}'jJe of 

21 :r 

, ji int.clliycncc infornation that was provided in :erms of wl-.&t 
2~ . 

II 
"Castru was actually J:oin(J, or what the military ·~..15 doiny 41.;~.; ~:-. I 
I; 
l 1 thi~9s lj.k~ :!1~:, or wu~ it jus~ ycnera1? 

241 
25 

Mr. Cotter. 

I 

Whatever was available, \o.'e took and funnel~·.:!': 
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2 basically, aoiilet:iilliie to have a 

3 military interest. ~~ ',. 

•·• f. 

4 Mr. Wallach. Were you ·ever informed or are you aware of 

whether or not Lansdale 
' .... .. :. ·;·:· ... : ' . ' !" 

ever met with anyone else? 
\ - .. ~. . 

Mr •. Cotter, No, I don't know that. You mean in the Bureau 

7 

8 

II 

Mr. Cotter. · No, I don't: kn:lw that: he ever mat with anyone 

in tho llureau. 

el:;;c, 
I 
I 

10 Mr; Uallach. Do you recall an occasion on which Starlin•.• 

11 i Donahoo went out to the Pentagon to moat with Lansd~lo? 

12 Mr. Cotter. No • 

13 Now th~t you mention Sterling Donahoo yoiny out to the 

14 1 Pentagon, though, I do recall one occasion whore Donahoe war~·-

.1 
15 II ottt to the Pentagon, I 1m sure it was the Pentayon, and tool-. ;:;1.! 

16 
1
• alony with him to meet with some people from other agencies, ""'·' 

I! 
17 !I l believe there was a CIA man there -- l don't recall his "'""''. 

18 !' Mr. Wallach. Does William llarvey ring a boll, llig 

zc !\tr. Cotter. The man l recall WJ.s quitt~ ::;hart, squat, 

2l · r.ot. particularly big, and he talked up a storm e1ll the ti;-.~"'~· 

" 22 :; h..! talked in very stilted intelliyenco tyee lun•;uagc. 1 rc: .~ 

2 :~ that. wc:1:1 tho big thing thut i1uprcssed r.\e about the meet in.,; .. ~ 

2 ~ "· .. ·:.~a all -- I mean., you h.:~.d to .1l1m.>at inter:.lrdt what h~ sa..~.~: . 

L 
.2f. !; i<now. 
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2 After· the 
.. ,' · : ; f .. · .. ~ ··.·:.:- ·. ~-· , r 

Mr. Cotter. ··I don•t· rec:all•·that either. l'rbbably before. 

4 But it had no connection with Lansdale, and I don't recall it 
' ., 

5 having any overtones or any connections, whatever, with any 
:,'.; •.... ,. 't. ·. . . r· .,,, 

e secret or clandestine-type operations or assassination attempts 

'l or anything. 

8 Hr. l~allach. We are talking about the meeting at the 

9 Pentagon. 

10 Hr. Cotter. Yeah. 

11 f-1r. Hallach. Now, were you briefed as to what tho purpotil.' 
J 

'<;' • of that meeting was, or what was your understanding as to thL' • 12 • • • • purvosc of that meeting, if you can poosibly recall? • l;'; • • 
c.. 14 Nr. Cotter. You know, over the years you attend so many 

c:: 15 of these meetings, and they kind of get to be a big blua. 

-:::. Mr. Wallach. Mr. Donahoe has testified that the subject <J ~ 
16 

r-. 
17 assassinating Castro was brought up at that meeting. 

18 Mr. Cotter. At a meeting. 

i Nr. Wallach. At a meeting at the Pcntago.r .• 
' 
~ 

ci :-1r. Cotter. At whicl1 I was present? 
i .. 
' ~ He recallGd someone also at the Bure.:t'.J v.·t.·:--:•. 

• 
• him, but he could not recall who else it was • 
• 
i 
~ 
I • . ! 
• 

r uiu ~ccompany him to this one rneetlns. Hr. Cotter~ 2Z ,
1 

llmaybc it 

:: I 

W.JS the same . 

You testified you only ,..·ent to ont!. 
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he recalled that 
Mr. 

I Lansdale was 
so damned indefinite. 

ever beinq mentioned\ 

I 

? meeting? 

a 
Hr. Wallach. 

Hr. Cotter •. ·x can't recall anything other than just 

10 
qeneralities about what the different agencies, what their 

assets were • 

nr • Wallach. In Cuba? 
:2 

Mr. Cotter. Regarding Cuba . 

13 

Mr. Wallach. \lhat aqencies were there? YOU said 

1~ 

l5 
CII\ was there. 

Hr. Cotter. I couldn't even identifY those clearly. ?!1~ 

:? ,\military-- you might say who in the military. 

t-1r a \iallach.. No, I' r.l. not. 
J.a 

, .. , 
~-

25 

Mr. Cotter . 
There w.:1s no!:Jody there from Stat.e, .1:> 

I think there wero just four or fiV<i! p(;ovlc. 

:·:r. Wallach. You don't rcmeJ,\bt:r th~ nat:leS of anyon~..~. 

t-1r. Cotter. No, and 1 don 1 t chi :11\ even if you told 1::e 

their names, that I cot:ld r~..::call it. 

Mr. Wallach. would you have prc2arcd, in 311 likelillG.l .. 

a memorand~m on the meeting? 
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2 operated, yea, I 

this 

5 

7 

. . . 

you l<no\4, he ~~d hh o\4n :~~ '':~.\;;t/.~:· . 
Mt:;'''wau·aeh. Mr.· Donahoe. specifically recalled -- and I'm 

.. ~ . • '' .. , .' ·: , .. , ·'.:111:~ .. :~ ·.~· . 
paraphrasing his testimony,' and of course, I don't have it here 

8 before me, to the effect that the subject of using the ~lafia 

to .aesassinato he didn't say the \ford assassinate was used 

10 but to got rid of Castro was brought up, And he sort of said 

I 
1: how inappropriate this would be, et cetera, ct cetera. 1 

i 
12 

1
: You don't recall that? [ 

13 ~~ Hr. Cotter. No, I don't recall it, i.>ut it certainl:t """ I 
H ~~logical. I l<now tho llureau, that would b<1 the Bureau's re~.:ti•·;·f 
151 i>nd if it was brought up, I am sure it wasn't brought up by ! 

16jl anybody from the Bureau, or it's possible it was brought up. 

1711 mean, there were so many things mentioned, you know, some h.ll~··'·'f 

18 ::in ject and some well, not in jest, b'.;':. sort of -- at. .),:;, 

19 

2(". 

2: 

22 

r: 'I 
~0 

24 

25 

,, f d kind o a brainstorming :session l'm sure a lot 0! things Wt.!c·v 

II 
I . d 
:~ lhentlone 
it 

that -- a hall of u lot. of tho'...:·;ht has to b~ 9ivc;~ 

(! t.O • ,, 
II 

il !1r. Hallach. It's Donahoe's rccullectioll that this 

" took place after he had bce:1 or become l:!>~lr.:ont's r.ur.-.bex: c:;,: 

l; t.hc r:'tl.?etinc; 'at the Pentayon, and th~t h..:: thought 
I' 
'lsom .. one from the section with him. 
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2(-

Mr. if no 

t.he loqicU ,. '•,! '•,, 

. . . ' ..... 
Mr. Wallach. Getting' back' t.o t.h~ other 111(!ating that.. Lansda c 

had with Belmont and the others at the FDI offices, do you recal 

whether Belmont mentioned any names within the Mafia or 

orqani:ed crime? Did he mention Giancana, Rosselli, or why 

don't you hire one of those fellows? 

Mr. Cotter. No. I would be pretty sure of that because 

tho only mention made of assassination or Mafia or anything 

lil<e that was this one little occasion l told you that tool< 

t.owar<.i tho end of the meeting~ and Delmont, he had sort of -- !·.-.·( 

' ;; 
1
• wad sort of n whimsical character, and I'm sure he in. tended 

\ ~ 
1; thl.s just .ns u joke, and l l<no...r that as uoon .;~.a Lansd..1lo 
•I ' . 
!i evinced interest, Belmont just scrambled to make it cle.J.r 
' 
i that he was only kidding. He didn't, you know, ho had no-- "· 

l there foro Delmont would never -- I'm suro he didn 1 t k.lriny O\.•:: 

!!any specifics whatsoever. 
I. 
\I 
~! l1r. Wallach. Aside from those two meetings we discussc.; · -I 

~1r. Cotter. Ye.s o 

Nr. Nallach. WI::r-.! 'JOU at any time involved in, }-lri~;-- -:.: 

~: ; tl"".~ us!jassina':.im~, in any meetings •..tit.h any pcr:sons Ui!!c'c:.s:i~::_, 

,, 
2 1: i! o:..hvr th ... m the Bureau's countercspionJ.I.:)(: activities vis-..1-'.'.:. 

2 :: 'lC~Lu, in Qt.h\.!r v;orUH, you nr~ .J'n'.:trc th.:.t, even if the kno·.-::; ·· 

!\ 

in paramilitary oparatic:\s 
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2 you 
. anY. meetings. The Bureau would\ 

get information from time to'.'ti~~. abou~ the CIA. Before the B3:i \ 
3 Mr. Cotter. I 

4 

f> 

6 

7 

I ' < \ ' ' ~' - • ' 

of ~igs took place, for example;. we' did occasionally get inforrr.>i 
I L'z ·,.. . i 

tion about the Cll\ preparations ,oi:'ab~ut the anti-Castro rnovemcn~. 
' .. I 

what they were doing, or the fact that they were training in 

8 
Mexico, I believe, right? 

9 
Mr. Wallach. Uh-huh. 

10 
Hr. Cotter. And occasionally the euroau would qet some 

ti<ll>i t of information that we think adght be of interest to 
1! 
12 Cil\, some rumor of a penetration by Castro, of nn ~cti vit;• or 

1.3 ~ soma thing like that . 

14 !' Hr. Wallach. I think th<lY might have been trainlng iu 

15 Guatemala. 
Mr. Cotter. Guatemala, you 1 ro right, yes . 

17 
Mr. Wallach. But &t that time, to the best of your 

18 
,knowledge--

:-t::-. Cotter. But l didn't. attc:'.d anJ strat=gy meetin,Ja, 

1? 

2(· 

2l 

22 

2'.: 

z.; 

; 

·' ~either in or outside of the uucu~u. w1ch rog~rd tc poramili:>:, 

\\ ope~:a.tion~ or anything related. 

" li ,I 
\I \! hi.id any sources, ,J.nd by thU.'.:. I nHli;W in!')rltlants, .J.sset:~, w:1..1l( 

i\ \l term y.:>u want to usa, ~<ithin the ~~~.:bac. diplon""·= cs:<•bli>'.:.-

In l963 Uo you !;no...- whether o!' not the: lJ'.:~· 

25 
1\ in Mexico City, the C.:ul>.tn consulate·, 

\\ 
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2 Mr. that if 

3 such a source operated by tho Logal 

4 
<·r ::;·~~ .i. · ....... , },j~~~ . 

Attache in Mexico City;:·And it's "possible he did have one. I 

5 doubt it. 
.,·., .:'j". ~ ........ 

I nover saw any information that showed any inside 

'.. I"· 

'1 Mr. Wallach. Oid the Bureau· at that time run oper3tions 

8 against the Cubans out of Mexico City? 

9 Mr. Cotter. Run operations, you mean have the Legal 

10 Attache dtrecting operations against Cubans? 

11 Hr. Wallach. Right. 

12 ~lr. Cotter. I don't know of any . 

13 Mr. \'lallach. In other words, somcthiny tho SAC would d~ol 

14 up in New York, for example<. 

15 Mr. Cotter. Something tho Legal Attache would organize 

16 to get information from the Cubans. 

17 Hr. Wallach. Right. 

18 !•tr. Cotter. No, I' rn not aware of anything lil<o that. 

1? Hr. Wallach. You "'·ero aware that they were getting in!or:-:t:~: l .. :: 

20 from CIA thoughe 

2: 1·~r. Cotter. In general, yes. Yelh, th~ Clt\, l know, h:t(:, 

22 1 belie\.'e they had -- 1 may have this ·..;rang -- CIA had certai:'. 

23 types oi coveraye on the Cub~tr. embassy. 'l'hey m~1y have had 

24 photogrd.phic coveratJCI, a lookout or so;r.athing like that, and t;.::.,.:r 

25 possibly had telephone coverage. 
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came up 

the Bureau had any 

Mr. Cotter. Not to my knowledge. I would say no, based on 

5 what 1 -- I don't know of any. 

Mr. Wallach. At the time of the assassination, if you CQn 

7 recollect for us what you recall happening and your involvement 

e at the nureau 
I 

Mr. Cotter. Yeah. Well, at the time of the assassinatior., ~ 

10 Oswald was identified, of course, immediately, and it turned 

ll out that Oswald was tho subject of " dual-captioned case. 1;1 

12 .I other 
II 

words, ho was of interest. to both the Soviet 3t!Cti.on, v.o:· . 

! 
13 I had th<J prime investigation of Os•Mld, oswald haviny <lefccl~d 

14 1
! to the Soviet Union, or he was a repatriot, and. thu Soviet 

l 5 1section wl1ich was then known as the Espiona9e Section had a 

16 ~ case going on him .. 

i 
1? :· 

Mr. Wallach. 

! 
).E ! Mr. Cotte~. 

1 :.., t\nd I believe 

2r_ Turner. 

2: Mr. Wallach. 

22 II Hr. Cot. tar. 

!i 

That was Branigan's section? 

Branigan's section. 

th~ case at that time . ..,.as assigned 

lie was hoJ.dquartors 5\.li.)~::-visor. 

¥eah. b\lt at the s.:tme ti::~a, Castro 

"'' !I involved in -- with the l."air Play for CUb..i --
"' i: 
2~ 

I' ;-u: • ·,Julla.ch. 'iotl meun Oswald had been involvcY.. 
'I 

I 25 Hr. Cotter. Excuse me, Oswald had ccen involved 
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2 
case, a. 

Intelligence, 

Anderson, who was 
of i • .. 

And so some of 
under oswald's 

name would be routed 
whenever thcr 

wu a possible Cuban int'erest. 
'1 

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Anderson, Lambert Anderson, fairly 
8 

familiAr with Cuban operations, and I use that term loosely, in 
9 

10 
general, was he familiar with Cuba, or was ho just someone 

l'.· doing the job? 
II Hr. Cottar. lU!I was fairly new at the time, anr..l young. ;;•~ ! 

" ' 

13
\ihad- only come into the Bureau within the past year, I think, .. 

\\year or two I think maybe. I wouldn't consider him an experc 
14 ;: 

11

:. \1

1
.\on CubMar,. tl11uat11~echd.id11~a1v1e, .t 

1
:its case. 

c \ ~ ~ u me ask two questions; then I'll 

17 

~~so back to my question as to what happened on the day of the 

1
\assassination. 

18: ;I 
•! 

!lid the Bureau have 
l) 

Hl~l.l:/ for Cuba committee, 

an'/ high level sources wi t:1in the :.• 

the Fl'CC? 

2r.' :• 
~-tr. Cotter e I guess the answer to t.h-~ t. ·...-ould ~a no. . ···-

2: ~~the .Fair Play for cuba Committee for a ti:-:.1.1 was assigned t·J : 

2% h 
II ·~when it first got started. 

22 I~r. \-Jallach. nave you !Ieard the nai.\~ Vincent I.co? 

i1r. Cotter. Vincent lee. 
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2 time of the Lee. Maybe I'm 

;; confused. ·' ,., ... 

Mr. Cot~er, Well, the big_ gun in the Fair Play for Cuba 

5 Committee,_ I know when I had it, was &!:guy by the name o! Tabor, 

6 Robert Tabor, and there was a fellow named Gibson. Are you 

7 familiar with Bigson's name? 

a Mr. Wallach. Yeah, Gibson left and wont over to Europo 

g somewhere. 

10 Mr. Cotter. Yeah. 

ll 

12 

12 

' . h Mr. Wallach. Oo you know whether the Bureau had uny hi'J:! 

:li 
l t 11 level -- I think your answ13r WilS no, they did not hav~ any 

1611
1 

high level sources • 
I 

17 II 
I, 

16 

Mr .. Cotter. No, we didn 1 t hav~ any high level sources. 

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if the Cil• did at tho> time 

l:• :of the assassination? 

2C 

nr. \'inll1J.ch. I think that the n .. u.d of t~w person I .1::~ 

thinkix1y of is v. T. Lee. 

25 I 
Mr. Cotter. I do r<Jmcmber the two principal authors. 
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2 was Lee. 

~ Mr. Wallach. 
New York Of !ice. 

,, . ,. . :.·· 

4 Mr. Cottar.· He was one of the chief officers of the Fair 

5 Play for Cuba committee. 
., , 

' ·• 

6 Mr. Wallach. I think he was president. 

7 Mr. Cotter. Well, it's possible, but he wasn't a source. 

B ~lr. Wallach. Did you ever hear that he was a CIA m.:tn7 

9 Mr. Cotter. Uh-Uh. It would surprise me if he was. 

Mr. Wallach. Wo have some documentation on what I would 
10 

11 \call 
a mild COINTELPRO against the Fair· !'lay for CubA Conuniucc. 

12 
1
\ r-tr. Cotter. That's true. 

1
;. 1\ 1\s a matter of fact, l remember hand! iny some of the "'·''' 

•I ,, 

\i 
14 

,,on that. The Bureau did try to pl!'omot<> some dis•cnaion withi:: \ 

l\ lo ~thu Fair Play for Cuba Committee because both the CP, the . \ 

lG \\communist Party ,and th<l socialist Workers Party were strenuol.lsl ;· 

17
Jstrivino; to get control of this, and the Bureau was tryiny to \ 

~ 
! 

18 
promote this rivalry, and the New York off:cc, with uurca·; 

headquarters approval, ,uid p~rhaps even ilt our directif)n --

19 1. 

20 
\~oul<in' t swear who instigated thu lc.lca -- t>·.:c we did ;,3\'C ·'" 

2
, l\anonymouo letter prepared directed 1 forget which hcuoa, 

2
: \kirect"d it against the oth'cr, but it was an effort to cx;,lolC 

2

.
1 

\~his ill-feeling, :lnd I think it. centered "round in lJarticuLt:· 

v il 
l~ome wuman n3.1:1ed GI:e~n, oerth.l Green or aorn~t~in<J like t~.~t. -..,.:~.; 

2/1 
1
1 
II .. r ,,., ·· , ... ·-·~~; ;~;;E; .. ·" .... ,.,. ·· 
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2 interests,· but'for:tho the SWP, 

4 

5 

Mr, Wallach, ·.Do you recall any other COINTELPRO type 

efforts against the FPCC except that one? 

Mr. cotter. No, that's the only one. 

i 
i 
I 
I 
' 

6 Mr. Wallach. 
·' Are you aware that the crA'was running ex tans i ·:e 

7 COINTELPRO type operations against the Fair Play for Cuba 

8 Conuni t toe? 

Mr. Cotter. No. It doesn't uurpriso me, but I didn't 

of any. 10 know 

ul Hr. Wdlach • Turning back, now, to 

12 Nr. Cotter. The Fair Play for Cuba Committee, I might . ~ ! olU•.• , , 

' I 
l ., ,i c!icl com<! u;>on -- I moan, thore was a lot of ill-feeling nilllons ! 

' 
11 the top leaders and it did become ineffective because of 

:: ~~leadership rivA.:rios, and I know the Bureau, whether rightly 

lC jor wrongly, we always felt we had something to do with this 

17 
1

1 by this little COINTELPRO effort. 
; 

,, 
18 

j! Mr. Wallach. Let me ask you this. Going to the visit 
. ... I 
.; l•l ·-

,, 
19 

:1 Oswald made tu Nexico City • 
.. ,, 

2
c :: Hr. Cotter. Right. 

2l 
~·~r. h'alla:::h. Where he "''as in cont.:~.ct with the f.ovic-:. a:-.~: 

II . 1 . 
22 

!I t:ubat1 d1p o:na t:lC ,, 
I! 

23 ll 
li 24 ,1 

Mr. Cocter. 

11r. Wallach • 

establishments. 

When t.hera war; a corrcspondcnco fron t:1;; 

I ,. •r 25 .... ,, I gu~ss, fron tha Logat which indicated that Oswald ""'os 
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he in fact 1 in 

with 
' • .-l 

Koetikov. does that mean :AI1}'1:mLnlJI -~--·,;.,;;?·1·•; 
,·· 
"' 4 Mr. Cotter. No, I ~any narnetil. The only thir.~ 

5 
·. · - · .. r. :·~\\~ ~::~·fc""·· .> 

l recall about that is there were l!l'~c:oupla of pieces of mail, 
. "~"' •.• 'i;ii"' . 

I recall ~nly' cma spacl~l~~'j:f~f::wlif~fc"~''~cross my desk when 
; : '. ' .-. '# .. ': ,:· ~ ....... ~(~>tJ·._.f·~~=: "';. . 

I • · t _., • ,, , • ,... t:f:"'' 11.'']...•- . ~ 

I was nwn.ber one man.' ··It was "one'of'these things, that was '1 
" ,. 

a captioned Oswald ISR and maybe IRS-Cuba, and it mentioned thu 

fact that Oswald had been in Mexico City and had boen in touch 

10 with the Soviet and Cuban embassies, and it was belnq routed 

ll to Nationalitiestintelligence because of the Cubon contact, ~=••• 

12 II just ra~c~bor 

13 ldays before the 

14 'me • 

seeing that piece of mail. It """ only a fc,; 

assassination. That's why it rcgisteroJ witll 

15 i Jotr .. Wallach .. 
i 

Did th.s IJOI at that ~imc h<.1ve a:-1 assClssin~~t~ . .\ 
; 

1€ I capability in the United States? 

17 Mr. Cotter. You're talking about Cuban intelligence? 

18 Hr. Wallach. Yeah. 

~·lr .. Cotter. It would be strictly St-Jecutati'o'c. r me.J.n, •,,:,; 

2 c; liciid.n 1 t ha'l.·o;: <1ny hard information. 
\i 

~: ' 
l think we w~rc told at:. ..1. brJ.efir.·~ that 

E?. \lw3s one operation I don't know t!1e dotu. lt rna;· lla\"e l>c<·n 

' ' 

2 ;:. !!in tho earl:,• '60s, at laa.st :10 I!.J.rlicr th~:1 '62, later, "'<heri.· 

2 .; ~~tho DGI wa• running Ol:t.; cf Now l:ork a•sasainati-on >tte:npt• a'""···l. 

1some of the Anti-Caotro leaders. 2f· 
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a Mr. Wallach. All right, turning to the tirr.e of the 

9 assassination, do you recall what was your involvement in any 

10 investigation, what do you rernembor observing, whether there 

ll were meetings or anything like that qoin~ on? 

12 Hr. Cotter. Meetings, you're talk.in9 about within tho 

JZ. Bureau? 

14 ~:r. liallach. To decide what investigative techniques --

15 I1m sorry,to decide on what investigative etrategy would bt:: u~,;: .. ~i 
I 
I 

16 in tho investigatiQn of the assassination of President Kennedy? 

17 Mr. Cotter. I did not attend any policy r.1eetings within 

18 the ~ureau on that type of thing. 

J~ 
Hr. Walluch. ~~ere you ever asked 

:·lr. Cotter. 'fhe only thiny I r:~a:,: ha\"C done, .:t:1d 1 1 m 
20 I 
21 sure everybody in the Domes~ic Intelligence in ond part or 

22 
another got involvod i:1 this ca~e helping out, doing name 

· checJ;.~ or l'50nlcthing, ot· heli)iny 't.'ith mcmon, and I ar.. sure th.1:.. 
2::, I 
~ 4 • alony t!'le wa.y I probalJly -- I du rcr.·.e:':\bot.4 helping Stokes an.;! 

25 
Lenihan handle certain projects, mostly file reviews, but 1 
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lD 

11 

12 

.. ·. ~. ·~ .. 
Section. · · ·· ·~f~ ·-~~-..... 

··.~· . ! • 

in the Espionage 

• . ':.,J- . . .. .. 
Mr; Wallach. Were there ever any meetings that you reco1ll 

• < ,.•' f (. i$1:... '·:··l· 
where there wero cHacussiona'·aa' to whether or not the Cubans had 

.. ; ···"\'> ·- .:1~ !,. -~·· . ~-. 
been involved in the assassination of President Kennedy? 

·' ~ -~· . .; .. '" ,;. 
Mr. Cotter, No.·: I don't recall at ell. I would say no. 

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if that possibility was investi-

gated? 

Mr. Cotter. Well, I can't even say that for sure, no, I 

can't. 

Mr. Wallach. We havo hcr!J an article that Wda picked ..:r, 

l!. I by the Now Orleans Times-Picayune on September 9, 1963, whit.:!\ 

I think has recently been in tho press again. I will cead.-.o 

15 i portion<>o! it to you. It says "Prime Ninistcr Fidel Castro 

lC lj turned up today at a reception at the Brazilian Embassy in 

17 il Hilvana and submitted to an impromptu interview by Associated 

1,1 Press:_. 18 Correspondent Daniel Arthur.'' 
:! ,, 

l ~, :low, '"" have been told by CIA experts that Castro gin:-.. ; 

1: an 2" ~ : ,, ,: 
interviC\1 a.t that time was somcwh.J.t un'Jsaal. 

2: Would you Agree with th"t? 

:. 
2'' I! 
' 

)!r. Cotter. Yes • 
I; ,, 

2~ " 
l: 

l'-1r9 Wallach. And it was also unusu.-11 th..lt he would 'J'-' •. 

2' 
r 
:i a reception at tho Braziliar. embassy. 

25 l'-tr. Cotter. What's the date here? 
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2 Mr .. Cotter. 

Mr. Wallach. And the first paragraph of tho article a•yo, 

4 "Primo Minister Castro said Saturday night u.s. leaders would 

5. be in danger if they helped in any attempt to do away with 

15 leaders of Cuba. • Then it qoes on from thare. 

? Do you recall ever seeing that article or hearing that 

B statement from castro? 

Mr. Cotter. No, I don't. In~etrospoct that certainly 

10 looks like a pointed signal, doesn't it. 

Mr. Wallach. lt does, and for reasons of tho n:Azili~n 

docs ta."ke· on significance because some of the Br~\;.:ll ~-~" i 

13 [contacts were being made • 
I 
' 1-1 :1 \-las anything brought to your attention that any attcm;,;t:; 

,• 

· ~- :j were being made on Castro a.t that time? 
·~ 

l r, II 

l'l i! 

Mr. Cotter. No. 

Nr. Wallach. You see, what I'm trying to do is make d 

1!:. ::distinction between the blustery statements that Castro 1t.'il5 

-, .. 
2!_, 

}.; 

2~ 

·; ~\aking geaerallj' ubo:.Jt how everybody was tryiny to get ri~ 
i! 
·!vi' him, .1o1<.l a specific thrt.:J.t dyainst th~ Prt.:!sidcnt, a~d h~ 
·: 
:! continues on in aayin.:; "We il.re pn.:pared to fight them a.;1d .t::!:·. c·. ., ,, 

I 

<)'I 
~" 

llill ~i11J. ~nited St~te~ leaderH dhould thiztk th~t if tllt~y -·-

p niUiny tcrrl>l"i.b:. pLms to eliminate Cub:..&~• lcaJcro, the:,· :..:~ .. ~:t.:3 ·:,i 
i: 

2~ 
I! 
!!will liUL bt.! ~a.ie." 

25 NCJw, copies of this -- in fact, a copy of this .Jrticl·.:, ;, 
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2 were sent up tho 27th or 28th of 

November, and he thought there was something to them. 

4 Oo you recall any of this ever being brouqht to your 

5 attention? 

Mr. Cotter·, No, I.don't~. 

7 Mr. Wallach. Po~u recall at any time ever seeing any 

8 memorandums or instructions that Cuban sources be contacted to 

9 sea i! there was any Cuban involvement in tho assassination of 

10 President Kennedy? 

11 Mr. Cotter. Well, that's whet I was running through ml' 

12 

13 

noind when you read that article. If it had come to our att~~·- ;.cj: 
if it had any -- you know, if this article had been routa<l tu I 

14 ua, that would have been a typical reaction by hcaUquartera, t~ 

lo instruct the key field offices handlinq Cuban matters to alert 

16 their sources and ba aware, you know, bo particularly aware o: 

17 anythins that miqht indicate an assassination attempt, but th~:···~ 

18 was no such communication, to my knowlodgo, ever sent out frc;·: 

f 19 headqua:ters. 

i • 
l • 
i 
; 
' • 

20 !>:r. 1V~1.llach. If they were sent out, in all likelihood 4 

prob"-bl:,· would have known about i t7 

:-1r. Cotter. Yos, I think l would ~h'lvo. It's -- th<lt ....... . 

.)., 1 !1~- vc 

~"' I' 
2-1 

bc~n a normal way of handling this kind. of thinlJ. 

:•t.r. h'allilch. Uo you know who r~ .. H:hcd n dcci:non ..ts 

25 
invc::~titJ4tion that would be conducted because froiT'. the docu::\~:. · 
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2 ever we've qot to 

investigate the possibility of·whother Cuba, or there was 
' . . ·- .. ,. .. ~- ' 

4 

5 

Cuban involvement in the assassination of rresident Kennedy. 

Do you know who made "the·c~~d~oii.~~ really not to push that 

6 button? ''i<f~:~ . .-::·,'. ·, ' 
._ .. ~.::. 

7 Hr. Cotter. No, I don't. 

:-~ Mr. Wallach, Would you agree 

pushed? 

I that the button really wasn' l I 8 

10 1-lr. Cotter. Well, yeah. In retrospect, I -- there was 

11 very little emphasin on that from what 1 saw on the 
I 

12 !investigating possible Cuban involvement. 

13 MR. Wallach. What was the emphasis on7 

1~ Mr. Cotter. Well, you'd h~ve to talk to the fellows thu~ 

15 were running the cat~e, but, I mean, tho cnopha.l.ts wa.s highly 

16 diverted. They were investigating painstakingly every da~~ed 

angle they could think of, but this particular phase, I don't 17 

18 

D 

~w 

21 

2~ 

2~ 

2~ 

25 

recall any great stress being placed on it, or any stress at 

1, actually. 

Nr. i\allach. Do you knov.• why? 

1 mean, here we have a sit·.Jntion where t.he docurnent.s r~!-.~·-

!that senior Bureau officials waru aware of CIA attempts ftQd!.:.: 

!!castro, .:tnd .1 specific Castro threat lJac%, anU th!.!re v.·.:ss sc:-t..:· 

liotht!r addition..a~ info.rrn.Jtion. 

i Nr. Cotter. ~>;oll, it looks 1 ika two and two tod-ty, 
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l They just 

2 
. . :: . .,:-~::·:,. .. .. f_;; .. :..~- .• 1: . • ·r:.-.~· ·_< ... 

didn !. t put l. t together, or I am not· awaro of it if they did, .. . 
. '. 

Mr. Wallach. You're not aware one way or another if they 

4 did put it together and made a docision not to follow it up? 

5 Mr. Cotter. 
'"· I \' 

Ye.s, that!s true; or IMybe they did follow it 

up. 
I ··.' I ·.: ~· . 

.. 
7 But whatever, it did not come to my attention. 

8 Mr. Wallach. I showed you before a copy of a cablegram 

9 dated ll/25/63 to the Director from Logat, Mexico City. It i• 

10 No. l6l and 183. The paragraph on tho fourth page, tho botto:c 

11 .varagraph, says, "Ambassador hera feels Boviets much too 

sophisticated to participated in direction uf asoassination o! 

President by subject, but thinks Cubans stupid anouyh to huvc ' I 

14 participated in such direction, even to extent of hiring 
I 

SUb)·~:·.: 

15 If this be the case, it would appear likely tha~ contract woc;l·.l 

16 have been made with subject in u.s. and purpose ot his trip 

17 to Mexico was to set up a getaway route. B\lreau may desire tv 

18 give consideration to polling all Cuban sources in u.s. in 

19 effort to confirm or refuto this theory." And then as I shc·..r.::.: 

20 you this Uocument before, there is a line dr.:t.w:~ to th.:tt lJOrt::.>. 

21 ot. tlw :locuJ;tcnt which says 1 "yive considcriativn tu pcllin-:; 

all Cuban sources,'' and then I think you said i~ was your 

hanJ.,..•r 1 tinl): "Not desirable. Would 1:1crve to pror:-:otc rumo::s. ·· 

24 1 wonde.c if yuu rucall anything .1baut that . 

25 Mr~ Cotter. I don't recall it ~ow, but that is defi:lit~::· 
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I 
reading this particul 

communication, but 
j :c 

Mro Wallach, 0o 'you' recall' ever being told that on 1:he 
,I '- • • ,· ,, ,·' .t~: '1_ ·~~' • • ' 

day of the assassination· a Cubaria airliner with no passengers 
.:·. 1'.·,:p_ ,. ..... ~1-·'i'.~?.;·.!.~~;;; .· .~; 

aboard waited five houra in'Mexico City and flew to l!avana? 
. ' ',_;}, -.'~::;;.'.J:·:~·J,(·::·~~·; •, ·. 

Mr. Cotter. come ·again. ··I' missed that. 
! • . .; . 

Mr. Wallach. Were you ever made aware of any unusual 

airlines activity following the assassination of President 

10 
nncdy from Hoxico City to Havana? 

11 
Mr. Cotter. No. 

12 
Mr. Wallach. Were you ever aware that one known Cuban 

~-traveled from Tampa at the time the President. was there, 
13 

in Mexico City, and was the only passenger on u 

~tt. Cotter. No, l don't have any recall on that either. 
17 

Mr. Hallach. Were you ever inforrr.ed of any conversatio::.~ 
12 

intelligence information that. the CI1\ pickeJ up !"r~-:r:': ::.. :; 

in Mexico City that secr.ted unus'..lal about the c·.1::.\:1 

Cuban consulate there? 

Hr. Cotter. If I had, it has alii)ptJd my t:~cmory. 1 Ll·.):l'.· . 

25 
ifferont sources, and you know, it is po:Hlibla somc'thi:1.-..: ··•-~-
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Mr. Wallach. was a pOint in timo 

when there was a Nicaraguan who was alleging .. that Oswald had 

received $6500 in cash at the Cuban embnsay?· 

I'll show youa memo here I don't think there's any 

indication that it went to you. 

Mr. Cotter. I do not recall this, no. 

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall any discussions 

Nr. Cotter. Incidentally, on reviewing this cablegram 

from Mexico that you just showed me where I made this writt"" 

comraant a.lJout not desirable to poll all Cuban sources in the 

u.s., I have just been thinking about it. I think I wuulti "''"" 

the some decision today. In other words, b..tscd on my Jr.no...,·lcc.&·J·· 

of what was available to the Bureau in torms of sources in t!1~ 

u.s. and so forth, I don't think it would have been wise to 

just go out on a shotgun type approach and 3pproach 100 dif-

ferent people, or 50 or whatever it might be, to ask the~ tot 

iriformation ";hich they would not have been in a position tv :~.: 

In other • .. :ords, :;"<.1'.1 tl:now, th~ Dureau just didn't -- if ·.,•c :~.~-. 

o~c ur two real hig~ly vla~cd sources who rnight have bee:~ 

privy to this type of sensitive iiJformation, I think lt ~~ 

havu bee~ a good idea, bu~ the Bureau diJn't l1avu tl1ose kill•!~ 

u~ suur~os ill tile U.~. 

Well, to the extent 0£ JOUr knowledge, il 

didn't. 
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2 Hr. attempts 
'.,_,•,·',/ 

we docuinent:od, they had people close enough to Castro to!:ltill 

4 him. 

5 Mr.Cotter, The Bureau did, you say? 

7 

,.,. Mr. lldlach, No, but the Bureau was aware that there 
... '·'"J ' 
',, ~!;.; ,.~ ' > 

were persons in the United States, be it Mafia figures or 

a whomever, that had hiqh enough level tics, 

9 Mr. Cotter, Well, this suggests all Cuban sources. Thoc 

10 mo<>ns all FBI sources. 

11 ~lr. Wallach. Well, do you know if any Cuban sources 
• ' ..,. • • 12 1 wore po~lod? 

• • 
0 • • Hr. Cottar. No . 

c • 
c:. 14 Hr. Wallach. Do you know why? 

c. 15 Mr. Cotter~ \ihen you say-- you mean FBI assets, inforr:•~.: -:~:. 

...:: 16 sources of information, whatever we might have had? 
....... 

Hr. Wallach. Right. 17 

18 Mr. Cotter. No, r~:don • t know that anybody was ever 

polled on the theory that the Cuban er.'.bassy in Hexico might 

20 have directed or been involved in th~ assassination. 

>ir. Wallach. i'lell, not specifically \1o'h~ther there w.1.s 

22 ,,J)Y Cubiln i nvol vem.ant in the as sass i r .. 1 tion. 

23 i·:r. Cott~r. I don't recall. It's possibl~ tr.at was dont: 

• out I don't recall it being done . 

25 I ~hi~k it is liXely that was done, As a rnatt~r of fact, 
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.. ·.·.':·! ., . 
·' 

I 
J 

• - , 
• • • • • • c: • • 

c. 
C· 

..c 
,.... 

• 

2 

4 

7 

8 

:: . -: 
feels Soviets 

of assassination 

stupid enough to 

extent of hiring 

. '.'} ,. 
have partic~pm~·oa 
. "11-:~~:t 
subject.·.' ',:,·· 

Hr. Cotter. Yeah. 

the ambassador here 

participate in direction 

but thinks Cubans 

direction, even to 

Hr. Wallach. All right, now, just taking that for a 

10 second, do you recall aray discussions within the llurenu as to 

ll who was directing the investigation in 11exico City? lias it 

1:3 

15 

16 

17 

lc 

25 

the llureau's responsibility or was it CIA's responsibility, 

or State Department's, or whose? 
I 

Mr. Cotter. I don • t think I should rea.lly comment on tr~ 1 •· i .. ·: 
because this would have been something worked out in llranig.u•' ''I 
section, or at the DiviAion level. !t would not have had 1 

anything to do -- I would not have been involved in any 

such discussions or decisions. 

So I don 1 t know. I presume the B·.arcaudid have an asr'-•,;::·:: 

But l don 1 t know how that agreement:. trJ.:-~s::-.:.:.-..:.·~~. 

Hr. Wallach. Would any invc~tigJ.tion in Nexico City or" 

any possible Cuban involvement have been run out of you! 

sectionfl 

Mr. Cotter. If the Bureau was involved in cxplori:"hj .1 
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2 certainly iroa. · 
t: 

s Mr. Wallach.'•', Do any such investigation? 

4 ~lr. Cottar. No, no I don't. 

5 Mr. Wallach. Did you have any contact at all; or did you 

6 respond to any requests at all from the Warren Commission? Do 

7 you recall working on any of their requests? I'm not asking 

B you specifically which one. 

9 
Mr. Cotter. Yeah. 

1". 

~ 10 I think I probably did, but I don't recall particularl}'· 

11 
I l<.now I h.ld some 1':'1a.ttars about the h'azrcu Con~~nission cam,.! '.!. 

J 
> • 12 • 

lony aft.cr tl:c ass.:tssination. .... • .. • • 1:0 • • 
C: 14 

n:1, t.l. .. ~ l;l.1ttct· c.:.tr:.lc u~ involVill'-J the Warn..:n Cor.uaission vJdcl·. 

c. 
15 

1 b~r...:lct:, it ...... ls sort of a review of hurl:~lll files most.l:.:'· 

c 
.r; 16 

..... 17 

18 

J. }9 
u 
d 

20 i • ' < 2: 
.tJ.•_; ..• 

• • 22 • 
..1ris,j:--, ":.Jj :iOr.:ebod;..· -- offhand 1 rc.:.ally r..hn•.' t recall .,..ho --

i 
~ ""' ~-

i • • 
~ 24 
• 

was at that time the Bureau's classification officer, so thoy 

sent i.t to me to handle. So I do remember reviewing the file~ 
25 
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Ill 
I 2 I recall, wo decided It was a rumor that had ! 

I 3 oriqinated with soma newspaperman in Texaa, and it had. been 
4 r .. layed through the Attorney General of Toxaa, as I recall, •' 
6 fellow by the name of Waqner, 

. <) .' •' \, ... 
6 Mr. Wallach. Wagner carr. ·' · .. 
7 ~tr.Cotter. Wagner Carr, yeah. 

8 Mr. Wallach. That WASt I think, in early 1644 
\":': 

9 Mr. Cottar. Yeah, but at the time I reviewed it, this 
«':! 

10 wasjlike '74. 

11 Nr. Wallach. Did you at 
J 

any time, prior to the IJUbl i<.· 
.-:- ) 

• 12 disclosure, have any knowledge that O•w~l<.l hod left a OU":.t..~ • • • • Dallas Held office of tho before a.ssassir:il·~ ~t~:~. 
• 13 at the ''l3! the • c:. • 

c. H Mr. Cotter. No. The first I learned about that Wii.S 1 r. 

c:: 15 the newspapers • 
..c 

16 Mr. ..... Wallach. Where was Stokes? Is it John Stokes? 
' ' ' 17 Mr. Cotter. John Stokes. I 

18 Mr. Wallach. What was his position back in I 6 3? 

l l~ i-lr. Cotter. He waf:i a supervisor in the espionage sc .... ~*.: ~ 
v 
c 

2l ont: of the better ones, more expericnceU ones. ~· 

r 
! 2: • Nr. l;allach. lihich area did he handle? 

- 22 Hr. Cottc=. I don't know specifically. ! know he h...i :~.1 • 
I i 

S0viut ; 2:!, cases. 
' I • I• • • ,~11' • Wallach. Soviat C.l!:H!S '? 2 24 'I I . • 

25 IJ Nr. Cotter. :~o, one pho1se. No, they broke them dowT:, :'•.\' 
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embassy 
_, ·'. 
~ ,\•, 

or U.N. mission and so forth. ·stokes may not havo bean ass 
;· ,·· ,. 

4 this type of c~se originally, but ho mny have 
. -'' . . . . ::i;. -.',}:I.. . 

because he wu !=Onaiderod .a. ·top 'notch· cqcnt. 
,. -·:~"~\~;-:; . ' . 

' '1; • 

been put on J.t 

(Pause) 
. .. ~ 

7 Mr. Wallach. Do you recall generally any discussions withi 

6 the Buroau about the Warren Commission and how it was· 

9 perceived? 

10 I ~ight state for tho record that Mr. Hoover's handwrit.t~7:n 

ll 
conuncnts make it fairly clear that he vicv.:ctl the Warren 

• ,_ , 
< • 12_ I 

Commission .t.s n.n adversary, and htJ diiln • t 1 i :.-.c the idea o ~ 

~ 
• • • c;:. < • 

lZ anyona --

c:. H 
Mr. Cotter~ Well, you soc, that's a question. I don't 

r:: 
1~ 

have any official information. I can't 9ivc you any hard 

..:;: 

....... 
16 

information. "l'his type of thing would have ~een talked about 

17 
amongst supervisors and officials of our division. I am sun? 

18 
that I engaged. you know, that I either took part ir. or li3tO:I<c· 

D 
to conversations on the subject. I was gcnerallJ' d.W::trc of ~;:-

2·~ 
fact thdt :·~r • l!OOVQr l"E.'ga:n.icd, them Wl th J. r;!·cat deal of 

2; 
wariness and skepticism, an~l it was mr y.:ne:r.::tl imprcssio:~. 

2~ 
i! 

bJ..sed on v.·hat I saw ..1nd heard~ that he wa:--.-::..:d to treat tf' . ..:r: .. 1 

'· •'"1 

"· 
.lrm':J lcnyth .J.nd very officially, you k.r.v· .. t, ~tnd not get t(J,! 

• i z.; ~ i 
II 

ch:JJ,uny, .JS it wero. 

25 'I 
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9 

10 

11 
• ..... • • • 12 

t(. • • • • • 
13 

c-. 
c 15 
..:: 

"" 
16 

17 

1b 

§ 
• 
v 
0 
i 2C 
' • 
! 2: 
• -- 22 
i 
;;. 
' • e 

• 
25 

you know, were sort 

of in that category. Mr. Hoover's 
·' 

level. !!o treated them with reservations, let's say. He was 

very leery that the Bureau's interest would be damaged and so 

forth. '' ',; ' ,, 
Mr. Wallach. Do you recall at soma point after the assass -

nation Mr. !!cover or the Bureau stated that Owwnld was the 

assassin.:and that he acted alone? 

Mr. Cotter. now the Bureau did that, or when thoy Cl.id 

that? 

Nr. Wallach. Do you recall that hnppening? 

Mr. Cott~r. I don't recall any particulars, no . 

Nr. Hallach. Have you ever heard the phrase ''don't c::·.b.,:·~. 

Mr. Cotter. Oh, yes, yes. It's halfway a joke . 

Mr. Wallach. Well, in a lot of these memoranda, ~tr. 

refcr!l to the actions of the agents involving the oswald 

~~=~ttc.:: .J.s h.:J.ving embarrassed the Bureau, .eaying that if U~< .. ·~: 

had been r.terc diligent, etc., tl·wy would h.J.Vc be13n ai.lle ~·) 

tJrevent that. 

~1r. cotter. It \<.'as .J.n underlyinq theme ln your Bur·:.~.: 

to yet rt.>dl:.y highly c.li.:aciplined on b~C\lU!le of Mr. lloovc::' ~· 

attitude. 
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2 

3 

4 

? 

B 

9 

10 

ll 
• or:· ' • • 12 • • • • r • • 

13 

c 
r:: 15 
..::. 

"' 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2: 

2?. 

• 24 

25 

you to speculate, similar circum-

stances, or have been told about certain statements made by 
., . ' 

Mr. Hoover that later had to be supported by official research, 

etc., and the nureau, for example-- that one time, for exa~plc 

he~came up to the Hill and ·.said. the cost of crime was $11 
,, f"' •' 

million or $22 million, and·that had to be documented. nut i~ 

any event, what I'm trying to got at is tho FBI had a socunt;· 

case on Loa Jlcirvcy Oswald prior to tho .:~soausination. 

z.•.r. Cottar. Right. 

i-tr. Wallach. 1\nd h.o.U intcrviewoJ him on at lc • .uJ~ tw~,"'' 

OCC.J.Hions. 

}lr. Cotter. \eah • 

~tr. Wallach. And had otht!r infur~n.Jt ion on him. 

Now~ WllH thqJre any discussion thal you ar~ awdrt! ui ·'·' 

to whether or nat thu Bureau would be blar:\ad !or 'th~ .:tsti~l:.i3:. ... 

tion of Prt!sident. Kennedy, or 13, if the investigation tuna."':. 

U}-l other intormi.ltion on Oawald that U1(.' Burea·..1 its~lf h..1d. ::· . .-. 

~ ~~irly had ligl1t? 

Do :,·on recall any di!icussions? 

Iatcllir.;uncu Division or otherwise, where .J.n:_.· ';,ll"l.'<.lt ;.amo·..::l'.: 
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1 thought 

2 culpability in tho thing, I moan, l know there was a big 

3 discussion and an inspection which took place, and some people 

l 
I 

4 got censured, and burned, 

Mr. Wallach. That was Gale's inspection? 

Mr. Cotter. Yeah, because of tho !net that in retrospect 

7 they wero deemed not to have acted properly or thoroughly 

a enough, and there was a lot of discussion about whother the;• 

9 were really guilty of anything remiss. I know that throughoc:t 

10 tho uurcau thoro was some symputhy for t:ho agents who had 

ll b~.ten, tlt l~Just rna.ny o( the aycnts who were b'Jrncd ba~.:.HWq) it 

.... ~ • • 12 WdS felt tl1~t -- a~~ 1 shared this [culir~~l 

• • • • C::· • • 
1 ~ tht!t;.·~ wurc, or h..1d c.louc what was loy ic~'\ 1 MH..I evtnyth i. ntJ, lH.:. ·-

c: 14 they were bciug punished because of tile bad publicity ru:.il·.:: 

r:. 15 than because of aay innate deficiency on th~ir port. 

oC 

....... 16 
For ex~vnple, there was, I think one of th~ big thing!l 

17 
cantered arow1d the fact that whcth~r Oswald ...,·as on tha ::;u-,: .. ·I· 

se.:urity inuex, a bilJ issue wa:J r ... uJe ubout that:. 

:1r. ki,tllacn. Excu;H; 1ru.: lor ju:iL il :>...:t..:ond. 

:·::· • Cott.cl·. 

i: • 25 

li ..... ..J~ 

I frJ:: you a r~ f.J1nili<n: \•l::·. 
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24 

2b 

considered 

Mr. Wallach. I understand, but it ia also my understandia• 

also that under tho clissomination procedures at that time, t.hac 

that would not have resulte~· in dissemination to the Secret .•. 
Service. ' · .• \i.:. ~· 

' ' l, . 

Let me -- I have not myself recently looked at these 

documents, Mr.Cotter, so let me take a look at thorn with you, 

and I want you to understand th.tt moot of tho thinr;s we ha\'e 

tollked a!Jout hero today nro still cl.,ssiticd in one form or 

dnotll~r, and I hope you will treat tho1n a~ such. 

Mr. Cutter. I certainly will. 

. Hr.W Wallach. This involves an individU<ll n.1mcd Gill,crt:· . 

~Ap~z Rodt·igult;:, anJ I will .1sk you to taY.e 11 look .:tt t!vlt 

document. 

.. ('fhe Hit:1ess reads the Uocumcnt.) 

Mr. Cotter. Okay. 

Nr. Walla.c:t. !low I will ask you to sec this racmor.:tndur. .. 

:·tt'. Cotter. 'Jh-hl.th. 

tn your .Attcntlon, or thu f'-1..;:~ that he hld been the only 

1 oo nut l.~CJ.ll il, no • 
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• o::· • • • • • 0 • • 0 • 
("_ 

r:· 

•!': 

....... 

• 

2 last I hoard 

;; of him he had not ..;.; thJ.e··fa several yoars after he had ,. 
'·: 

4 retired him, Ha was fully retired. In other words, he never 

7 

8 

9 

went back to work, 

Mr. ,Wallach. Riqht, 

. ,: : . . . 
·. -···· "· : : 

,. ' 
Mr. Cotter. It certainly is interesting, isn't it. 

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall -- we do have some other 

documents that I'm not qoing to show them to you, whore in 

10 cssenco the Dureau found out some very ntr.ango thinc;s lilbout h:: :j 

11 ilnd tht3n s.,id, wall, there's nothintJ wu c.1n Uo about it Lec.o·.: .. · . 

12 h~ i~ in Cu.!J.s • 

13 Nr. Cottar. A!lout Lopez? 

Mr. Nallnch. Yau. And the iutclli•Jil.!nce infon;\.ation 

15 they received from CI,\ was that he was pl .. tying dorr.inoes in 

lG Cuba, which seems fairly strange under the Castro regime, yv:: 

17 will admit. 

1C !·1r. Cotter. Well, Uidn't the Bureau conduct ir.~p.lii:it!:; 

iu the U.S. ulJout his background u:Hi \vho he w.1u? 

l'lr. h'allach. Yes, and th~y fo:.1nG out thut h~ h::d co~ . ....: 

over frorr. Cuba, I thiak rcc~ntly L.!fo~·c, ..a co'Jp:c o:.: ~·~..1r.• 

25 
oi .li..>out a month or so ..!CJO -- waiti::g !or ..1 pho:1~ c~tll f~··.::· 
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back to 

2 Cuba, the time tho 

President himself roqion, and thon goinc; 

4 

,'. , 

down to Miami to addrees t~~. Cuba~ 'refugee a down there, and he 
., 

~ ' . ' . ' 
went over to Dallas, and subsequently he did receive a phone 

.i ,·,:· .;.;~. ' . ',; • t 
call, and even though he w1is ·penniless, he rnanaged to end up in ,, 

'I Mexico City, and was,:the only passen9er on a Cubana airlines 

a flight, an unscheduled flight from Mexico City to Cuba. 

9 Mr. Cottar. Well, that has all thu oarmuks of bcinq 

10 highly -- what -- do you happen to know who in the Bureau 

11 .conducto<.l these inctuirias? 

• ..-:· ' • • 12 :·lr, W.1llach. Stokes, I thiuk, w.:1a tht: spcciill su}Jcrv~:;.: 

• • • • c:: • • 
C' 14 N.re Cotter. I forgot, was that captioned IS, Cul.Ja.? cr 

c;. 
15 ISR? 

..::; 
16 Hr. Wallach. IS, Cuba. 

....... 
17 M.r .. Cotter. Yeah. A copy went to Wannall 1 noticed. 

~:r. Wallach. I realize again tl1is i~ hindsight, ~u~ !~: 

§ -:x ... :.!!Jlc, the r~cords don't show that ~t1rinu Os·.~·ald was l!\'L'~ 
'· 

" c 
i • I i! s!"".e'd ever Gt:cn t.hc guy befo.rc. 

• ~lr. CoLter. Well, from what you've she.,.,·;• :-:-;'"•, it luoJ-:5 
• 
i 
; lii:c it dcsl..!rvcd u lot uf investi,gntiun. 

; • 0 

• 
~r. W~ll~c:l. DiJ y•.JU aver talk tu ~ulliv~~t or a~~·0::~ 

25 
else frorn the IJor.J~stic Inta.ll.i.gence Division a't..,-,ou~ why th~.~·:' .... 
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i: 
'I 
i 

I 
I 

Mr. involved in that 

phaso of it. 

Mr. 1-lallach. I'll read you the portion of the report. 

This is from one of the people that was interviewed. 

Thora was talk about Lopez. having been at his residence 

somatima waiting for a telephone call from Cuba which was very 

important. It was understood it was all dependent upon his 

getting the "go ahead order" for him to loallo tho United 

.States. Ho indicated he had been refused travel back to his 

n.;ativc Cub.a before, and it also goo3 on into the fact th.:n !t•-· 

Wd:i tot;'llly penniless, in fact, he owcO fHJ'-'!JlC money. So tt 

is neither here nor there if-you Uon't n:1m.n:tLcr hit> nar;'lc. 

Nr. Cotter. ~~o. 

:.t.c. \\all.lch. One other, do you rcc01ll anytime a!tcr t.:1-.. 

Warren Commission ended its inquiry that thore wero any r..:v :·: .•.. 

of the FBI's investigation of the assassination, general rov:···.•t· 
I 
I 

l'tr. Cotter. No, I don 1 t have any infor:nation along -:!1.,· 

1 i:lc. 

~1r. Co1.:ter. I am sur~ it was. It is i:roba~ly still 

i:1 february of 1967? 
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Mr. factual 

history of an evant that in.l%7, and then show you 
~~~ ~'· '. 

one or two documents that relate:lto it. 

In 

that 

'· ,.:·~/! .~-.·-':. •; 
' ... ~\''I~~-. < 

February 1967 it wa~ callod.to tho Bureau's attention 
'· -~ 1'~~~1:,\ ·"·'·i·. 

well, I • 11. 9i.ve you ith'~:·~x~ct factual history --

' Drew Pearson talked with a lawyer named Edward Pierpoint 

Morgan, whose name you may have heard ot. 

Hr. Cotter. I've heard of him. 

' Nr. tiallach. no was a former agent <lt one tir.:c~ l bell._,,_.:, 
' I 

in the late '40a. t 

.:-:r. Cotter. Right • 

M.r. Nallach. And Pearson w~nt to tht! Chief Justice K1!., .. 

and told him that ~torgan h.1d a client, dnt.l l am quotiny no· .• : 

from a letter from Rowley, who was head of the Sccrct~'.SCr\' 1:--.:-, 

to ~tt. Hoover, dated February 13, 1967, who was in the und~r~:: 

and according to him, that Bobby Kennedy had orga;-.izcd .:;, fJ!··~· .. 

that. ..... .?nt:. to Cltba to kill Cat:tro, ti:.lt .Ill \<:ere killed. u~ 

ii.1priso:1cd except one person who ~scatJctl, ~"l;ld ~uL!.H::,;ucnt.l~· 

Ca::otro decided to utilize til(! s.1:nc :;:-Jccdu.cc t.•1 P..il t l'rl~:.:J .. ·: 

Kcnnc.:d:,·, ~nu that he hired Oswald t-"J du th~ j'-•b • 

!·torg.Hl s.J.itl he cuuld:-:' t bccoJusu ho...: w..t::;n' t o:o t;oo~ :.~::u:i -...; · ... 

TOP SECRET 



t::' 
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• , 
• ...... • • • • • • • c-

c 
c:: 
.::. 

" 

• 

2 

for reasons that I:&till ean't myself understand, and then 

4 
by letter dated February 13, 1967, sent this letter to the 

nureau~ 

Some two days later, a letter went back to Rowley from 
·.·· 

7 
the Bureau stating thank you tor your letter, and then "In 

e connection with the allegation that a Castro conlpirecy was 

involved in tho assassination of Prosident Kennedy, our 

10 
investigation uncovered no evidence indicating Fidel Castro 

or offic1<~11l1 or the Cuban Covornrnent wore involved with 
ll 

l ., . . l.ea i!arVl!Y osw.llU in tho nssassin.Jtion of JlrcsiUent J<cnnoU:·." 

;,nJ .it ;.J<JC:l un ..1nd says, "The uurc.:au is not couductiwj 

a:1~ 1nvustigation reg~rding this matter.~ 

Let me .ahow you this lutter datecJ Fcbcu«r:,· !5, '67. 

:-~r. Cotter. Okay. 
16 

(The •,.;itnc3s r~ada the document.) 
17 

:·lr. Cotter. All right. 
}i; 

:1 :-:r. l·:~.!.l.J.cl'i. \·;,l!i thl~ u1lcg.:ttion eve!" ~.:.scusscd wjt:1 
"\ 'J- Ji 
- t: 

li you? 
~;() I' 

;) 
tl .-:r. Cotter. >~o. 

·~ ' !I 
"" .. lj 

r( .. ~r. "ti<..tlL:tcll. ln '6 7Z 
2~ I 

.':t·. Cottct·. ;Jv. 
2:!., 

;, 

;:.; it ·: 

25 

TOP SECRET 



1 

2 

s 

~ 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 
• '<:'" , 
• • 12 

tt • • • • • 
l~ 

c. 14 

r 15 
.:: 

16 

"' 17 

18 

D 

2C 

~: 

2~ 

0'< 

"· 

• 2.: 

25 

!l 
'I 
I' ,, 
" 'I 

!I 
il 
!I 
'I 

lj 
!I 
i! ., 

i' 

I 

connections, but were or not tho Bureau 

had conducted an investigation ~ith respect to the possibili t'i 

of Cuban involvement in the assassination at that time? Do 

you remember it? Do you remember ~he subject coming up? 

Mr. Cotter. No, ! don't, ·.:uh"'uh. 

Mr. Wallach. Do you know why that letter would have boe,. 

handled out of the Criminal orc·Gcneral Investigative Divisior. 

and not out of tho Intelligence Division? 

:01r. Cotter. That I don 1 t know either. As a r.\.ltter or 

f.1ct., this is what kind of bothers rr.o. You hJ.vcn't asY..E'd L:.:. 

qucst.iou but I'm _sur~ you uro aware of the fJ.ct that the 

invustigation of th~J ~t:holc uswald cJ.su was a dual .:.Hh.!. 1',;: · 

of it WolS conducted by Intelligence Division and part by 

the, at that time it was known I guess dS thu lnvc~tigati·:·~ 

Division. 

:-lr~ Wallach. Hr. Hasen's division. 

:·At·. Cotter. Mr. Roscnts division, th~ Crir..i:lal LJiv1s. 

:-:t·. 1.\al L.1ch. 

:-:;r. "..'ot.:t.• .. .'t:. 

J'L•.;t,•:~· .. .:,\/• 

l t11i:1k you're riynt. 
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comment in telligentl· 

2 on and what phases, but it 

3 was my yeneral impression that they handled the bulk of th~ 

4 investiyation. We ware conducting those aspe<"ts of It that 

5 had security angles, contacts with the Soviets and Cubans, 

etc. ~-

Mr. Wallach. llhat,to your best recollection, was the 

8 investigation that WAS conducted by the Domestic Intelligcnc~ 

0 9 Division? 

r 10 Nr. Cotter. I really couldn't comment intelligently or. 
('" 

ll thilt to tho extent of thAt, or what th~~ r:riteria. w.:1s or 
J 
> 

"<':" • • 12 where the boun<l~ries were betweoa us an J Ui Vi!;ion iJ • 

• • • • • :Otr. Wallach. lf you sc:ay that the invosti.:;at.ion h.H.J bei.:: . 

<::: • 
14 divided up --

C:· 

C': 15 ~lr. Cotter. Yeah. 

..c 16 M.r ~ Wallach. De tween the two, and from my review of th•.: 

...... 
17 documents 1 it seer:-;s that if anythiny the Domestic Intclli~Je::~:·: 

18 Divil'lion just sort of murcly retraced the info.::-::1ation tho.!t :; 

§ 
' 19 h~J ~lrcady on Oswald ir1 the securi:y file, tc ~ce if thdr~ 
._; 
0 
; 20 wos 

• ! 2l 
····· Cotter. Well, m;-tybc !.'J:l \\'::"or.~; 0:1 this, but I th!:::-: 

• . - l: . 
22. 

th<' 1:1ai!, when it ~amo in ir:i:.ially, wont to 0i\·is.ion b. 

! 
' l • ~ . 
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• r:. 
c: 
•C 

" 

• 

! 
j 

J 

' • • • • • • • 

1 

2 Mr. Cotter. · I on this 

as to what the linea of jurisdiction aro between these two 

~ Divisions. 

Mr. Wallach. lio've asked for them. 

6 Mr. Cotter: That must have been one of the chief areas a: 
.... ) ::.·: ;; .,·.··f, .... ·~:··: .. -. 

7 discussion involving Sullivan and tho Director 'and all of the 

8 people involved. 

9 
~tr. Wallach. I think the Bureau has told us they don't 

10 have any such memos. 

Nr. Cotter. Heally? 

Wallach . In any avant, I've tokun you up to the 

lZ. now where we have a letter yoinr; back suylnc; the Bureau 

1
.; will not do anything further on the Morgan allag~tion. 

15 ~·lr. Cotter. Right. 

16 
!'tr. ~.:allach. Evon though the Oswald case is open. 

17 
!-:x·. Cotter. Right. 

1d 
xr. W3llactl. SubsequeJltly, at President Johnstor1's 

~ i 
2' . I! 
2% il 

'I 
23 I, 

uf th~ Wa~l1ir1gton Fi~l~ office on ~Jrcll 20, 1967. Ayain, 

24 
!I 

25 II 
I' 
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1 plots and then about his clients • 2 who at that time the Bu~eau knew to be Mafia figures involved 

3 in the CIA assassination plots. Theso participated in the 

4 project, whom he represents, and that was the project against 

5 Castro, developed through feedback information that would 

6 Fidel Castro' a counterassaasina in this country who could vcr;· 

7 well be considered suspects in such a conspiracy, and 

8 continuing, he a3id his clients were aware of the identity 

-· 9 of aor.oe individuals who came to the United States for this 
("' 

10 purpose, i~e., assassinating President Kcnned]', ,uh.l hu undl.!r-
~: 

11 stuod thclt two such inUividuolls were now in the :itato of 

• > 
"' • • 12 

• • c • • 1:1 Uo you rucall that inform~ttioll <!Vl:r Uein•j brought to 

c • 
c 14 your .tttcutiun? 

r_ 15 :11:. Cotter. :~o, ! don't, no. 

-c 
16 :·1r. Wallach. iJo you t.now why it would. r.ot have been 

.... 
17 brou'..-'!1 t to your .:1 t. tent ion? 

lB :·!r. Cotter. ii~ll, it's ~1 little l,ard to eXEJlain. !r: 

l:J 

ZG 

:::: 

2~ il 
II 

2/ :I ::r. ~cnt~r. 

• zr. 
:j 

2L I~ 
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1 • 2 

s 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 -.. 9 
(C 

(" 10 

1: 

' ~· , 
• '" • . . • • • • r.: • • 

1 ~-

(_ ).; 

c .. 
.:: 
..... lE 

, ., . ' 
.. 

-~ 

.:,:·_ 

.. 
.::: :~ 

,. 
' ,, 

• ~ -~ 

" ~ .. 
11 

!! 
·' 

made, and the other 

senior Duroau officials knew that Morgan& clients were 

involved in those assassination attempts, and they dlso ha~ 

been qetting feedback intelligence information from Cuba for 
' 

Mr. Cotter. Well, if whoever read that memo, somebody i 

at some point along the line, somebody must have decided -- tloi& 

that you wore just reading from the Washington Field, a lett.,,. I 
or somd kind of con~unication? 

l'tr. Nalla.ch. Yeah, it was .n blind mcmor,,ndum tho1t w..ts 

furniohcd to the White HousC' in rcspona1! to the Moq1un 

inturvi!.!W. 

somebody hJ.U to be rL·sponsiblc for siyuin~; off fot· the fJ.h'. 

ln other words, wltoever signed off Cor tllu file took tl1~ 

rusf>Onsibi lity that that inforr.1.:ttion hu.d been fully act:t.:!<.: o:' 

Nr. Wa.i..l,,ch. Have you ever seen i:1 J'OUr years with t::·.· 

Bureau ~ cover sheet th3t says eyes 011ly o~ it? 

H'Jrl..!'.:st: ..!\'eJ: usin<J it on i::tcrn.Jl docU!~cn:s, no . 

t·:r. Cu:t.t>r. :~o . 
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" 

• 

1 Mr. Cotter. 

2 Mr. Wallach, In March of 1967 there is a Drew Pearson 

column which I don't believe appaare<l in thu Washington paper,;, 

i which talks about a CIA plot to assassinato President Kennedy_ .. 

5 I'm sorry, it talks about a CIA plot to assassinate Fidel 

6 Castro. 

7 Do you rec.tll that article baing brougth to your attentio., i 

8 at <>11? 

9 Nr .. Cotter. No, I Uan•t. Could 1 ace it? 

10 

(':'h~ .,._.i t:IJcs:; rc.:ds tht! docunJcnt.) 

l !~ II 
•I •, 

.'.r. Cutt~!:. :-lo, r don't rcc.1ll it . 

the h.:tmi'ATiting .:tnd the names is my h.:tnU"'·ritilltJ. The J~<.ln~> .. '::i 

15 oi: the people, those n..t:ncs w~rC' oriyinally crosse(] out on 

1€ the docun~enta, ·and tht? Uuraau auppllcd ~ with tht! nar:1cs, ...tr . ....: 

17 1 want you to ju:;;t take a. look at them and see if the:; rin'-J 

=i Sull Lr.J.r .• ~.~':cd N~H c:1 
1 :.t ~; (;' '6 7, :) 1 !"t~C LV:.:, 

2% 

2·i 

25 

,I 
ti !'IJI, t:1 Ln~ At~o~ney 
" ,. 

~:I 
'! 
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' 
l Mr. Wo.•.vo bean told that that review took ploco • 2 ovor a weekend, and that virtually -- " lot of people from til·. 

section woro cAlled in, an awful lot of pcoplo were called '" 

to revi~w the files and do the work. 

Do you recall participating in that at all? 

6 
~~.Cottar. Gee whiz, no, I don't, although if it was 

7 
~ sectionwide project as you described -- now, wait a minute. 

This is Wannall; in 196 7 1'/anMll was -- I am trying to thin< 

t.~ 
9 

o£ what his role w~s at that time, his title, what ho had 
("" 

~- 10 
undor Ziirn. 

ll 
1lt:ll, ok.aj', I think this ch.1nycd tlw wholi.J bully.unc he:··-

.,... • 
' • • ._ • • • • • 

1
., 
" 

were not as:Ji•;nod to mo tlftor I lwc.1nu..: :JCt:tlon chitJf in l9f>· 

c. ~!1uy wc11l to Wallnall's uection. In uthct: word3, they Hpli•: 

r~ u;.; in 1965 or late '6.;, whenever it wau, short.!y !ollowin~ 

..:: 

r-.. 16 
Uo:ainican crisis, '65 I'm sure it was, aLout mid-'6!;, tiler 

split what h.:.u..l .been the Natior.alitic1l Intelligence sectiu:~ 1: 

two sections, •. ulll o:1e of them be;;,lme kno..,·n .:.ar> ta~ ~.3tin 

g .. 

2; 
li 

2~ II 
' ., 

;:'"'t.io;,....~li:.i·.!:; lnt• .. :•lli~cn.cc . . ,., 
~· 

• 2o 
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! 
! 1 • ~ 
2 
; 2 
! 

and the Natio11alities Intelligence Section in effect remai•lucl 

the samo section, minus the Latin Arru.u!c11n stuff, incluUin«J 

l ... Cuba • So therefore, like you asked thooc questions, thi!ii 

.. .. whole th i f\1) about '67 1 would not huvc SCOll. bee.:~ use I wasn't 

5 :: involved in un:r· way with Cuba at that time. I 

" II 
6 !! Hr. Wallach. Iillo became Wannall'a number one m.an? 

7 
:[ 

Mr. Cotter. George Nohr was his nurnLcr one man for q'J ~ ·~·· 

!:! 
~ l .1 while, Georg~ C. l-1ohr 1 llnU wh~n Wann,,ll (jot prornotcd Ui·· 

-~ 9 .. 
~· 

,, 
] c 

,, 
:-1uhr took ovur ,,!i section ctlicf. 

:1::. ;:u\..~1.!::. 

' • • 
~ 

• 
' • 1:' • • 

LU ··' ,, 

c 'c 

;).1\.:.•: !10',.,'' 

;...:.· 

.. ,.,J· .•. , ,; ·,:; <.:L .!:: :::....:: 

·.;\· 

;;; 
. ' i . l.; l ' . ! ~; : · .. ·~,·.: i ': • 

a .. / t,'. 

• ··.: . 

i \. I \' •.' 
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If there 1 a any statements that you 1 d 1 ike to make on tl'h.· 

record, feol free to do so. 

f-1r. Cotter. No, except that it may have t:!Cf.!mcd t h~"~ t ,, 

lot of my answers were quite fuzzy and \•d&•ltnot. I h.:tvc coop• : -· t 

to the best of my ability. 

Mr. Wallach. I think that's true. Thank you very much. 

{Whereupon, at l;OQ o'cl•JCk p.m., tho hc.J.ring in the 

above-entitled matter was concluded.) 
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